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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 8:58 AM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Research and Technology Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 

SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY 

  
NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                                     DATE                                                             PLACE 

10:00 a.m.                              Wednesday, December 13, 2017                  2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building 
  
Subject: “Head Health Challenge: Preventing Head Trauma from Football Field to Shop Floor to 
Battlefield” 
  
Witnesses: 

 Dr. Michael Fasolka, Acting Director, Material Measurement Lab, NIST 
 Mr. Scott A. Kebschull, Vice President and Technical Director, Dynamic Research, Inc.  
 Dr. Alex O. Dehgan, Chief Executive Officer and Founder, Conservation X Labs 
 Mr. Shawn Springs, Chief Executive Officer, Windpact 

  
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Research and Technology 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

 
Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


